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	Memo
To: Nunavut Water Board 
From: Environment and Climate Change Canada
Date: September 8, 2021 
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1) [bookmark: Start][bookmark: _Hlk81998410][bookmark: _Hlk81998538]The water and sewer facility upgrade project has been approved by the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) and Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB). Work is planned to commence in Spring 2022. We would like to submit the water licence amendment as soon as possible (within the next 4 weeks) to ensure it is approved in time. There are also the proposed landfarm, non-hazardous solid waste site, and building demolition projects that are anticipated to commence in Spring 2022, but we are awaiting some more project details. Considering the urgency and significance of the water and sewer project, we would like to submit this project first, and then submit the other projects at a later date once project details have been confirmed. Or does everything need to be bundled together?

2) What level of detail (e.g., conceptual design, specifications, engineered drawings etc.) will be required for the proposed water and sewage, landfarm, non-hazardous solid waste site, and building demolition projects? Is it possible to receive a conditional approval, and then provide the specific drawings/documents before work starts? 
a) Some of the projects have not yet been issued for tender, therefore, specifications cannot be released to the public until the invitation to tender is released. For these projects, is it possible to submit a water licence amendment with the conceptual design right now and provide the detailed engineering specifications once they have been issued for tender? 
b) The creek crossing planned for Spring 2021 was postponed and may be installed in Spring 2022. This crossing is under design. It may be a permanent structure, or it may be temporary (removed each fall and re-assembled each spring). ECCC will seek an amendment to the current DFO Request for Review. What else will NWB require? (e.g. will engineered drawings be required for a temporary crossing)?

3) Contaminated soils have been found at the proposed reservoir site (related to the water and sewage facility upgrade project). This was discussed in the NPC and NIRB submission. What information regarding the contaminated soils will be required for the water licence amendment submission? 

4) ECCC has an emergency fuel spill plan that is specific to site-operations. Will additional contractor specific plans need to be submitted to the NWB for non-operational (project specific) works?
a) In some cases, ECCC may have not secured a contractor prior to submitting the Water Licence submission. If contractor SOP’s are required by the NWB, what should happen in this case? Is it possible to receive a conditional approval, and then provide the specific documents before work starts?
b) What contractor specific SOPs and emergency plans are required by the NWB? 

5) There are discrepancies between the current Water Licence and Land Use Permit. For example, the Land Use Permit allows for incineration of ALL combustible wastes, and the Water Licence specifies which type of waste can be incinerated. How should these discrepancies be addressed?
a) [bookmark: _GoBack] Is there any coordination between NWB and CIRNAC processes which could prevent future discrepancies?
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